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Rivera, Maribel

From: Jon New [in@netelement.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 2:43 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Splinex Zip Code should be 33130
Hi,

| accidently put in wrong zip code when setting up this company. The correct zip is 33130 for all entities listed. Could you please update our file
accordingly?

Thank you,

Jonathan New
305.588.01222

Florida Limited Liability CompanySPLINEX LLCFiling Information
Document Number 11000032840

FEIVEIN Number NONE

Date Filed 03/17/2011
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 03/17/2011

Principal Address 1450 S MIAMI AVE

MIAMI FL33031UNMailing Address1450 § MIAMI AVE

MIAMI FL3303:| UNRegistered Agent Name & AddressNET ELEMENT INC

1450 5 MIAMI AVE ’

MIAMI FL33031USManager/Member DetailName & AddressTitle MGRMNET ELEMENT INC

1450 S MIAMI AVE

MIAMI FL 33031 UNAnnual ReportsNo Annual Reports FiledDocument Images |

Jonathan New | Chlef Financlal Officer
Nst Element, Inc,

1450 South Miami Avenue,
Miami, Florida 33130
USA

Main: +1 (305) 507.8808

Cell: +1 (305) 588.0122

Fax: +1 (305) 358.7876

Skype: jon.new

www.netelement.com

This email is for the use of the intended recipient(s) only. If you have received this emai! in error, please notify the sender immediately and then
delete it. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not keep, use, disclose, copy or distribute this email without the author's prior
permission. We have taken precautions to minimize the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus
checks on any attachment to this message. We cannot accept liability for any loss or damage caused by software viruses. The information
contained in this communication may be confidential. If you are the intended recipient and you do not wish 1o receive similar electronic
messages from us in future then please respond to the sender to this effect.
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